
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Maxine, 

Fiona Millan 
Mon, 20 Nov 2023 15:37:47 -0500 
Maxine Keefe 
[External_Sender] Re: U.S. Women in Nuclear - meeting request 

Thank you for yotu· response! I just sent you an invite for 12 PM ET tomorrow. 

Thank you so much! l'm looking forward to meeting you. 

All the best, 
Fiona 

On Mon, Nov 20, 2023 at 3:22 PM Maxine Keefe <maxine.keefe@nrc.gov> wrote: 

Hi Fiona, 

Thank you for your message, it's great to meet you. Yes, I would be happy to meet any share any 
insights that would be valuable for your project. I am available tomorrow any time after 11 :30am, or I 
can meet next week on Monday, Tuesday, or Wednesday any time after 11am each day. 

Best, 

Maxine 

Maxine S. Keefe 

Chief of Staff, Office of Commissioner Bradley R. Crowell 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

301-287-91 17 

Maxine.Keefe@nrc.gov 

Sent: Monday, Novem er , 2023 12:40 PM 
To: Maxine Keefe <maxine.keefe@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] U.S. Women in Nuclear - meeting request 



Dear Maxine, 

I hope you had a good weekend! My name is Fiona, and I am a student at Harvard. I recently joined 
U.S. Women in Nuclear after beginning a research project in the field. I found you through the member 
directory and would love to meet with you to hear your insights given your role as an Attorney for the 
NRC. 

Would you be open to meeting sometime in the coming days? I believe your insights would be 
immensely valuable for my project and would really appreciate you taking the time to speak with me. 

All the best, 
Fiona 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Maxine Keefe 
Mon, 20 Nov 2023 20:51:09 +0000 
Fiona Millan 
Accepted: Fiona<> Maxine 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Fiona Millan 
Mon, 20 Nov 2023 20:37:54 +0000 
Fiona Millan;Maxine Keefe 
Fiona <> Maxine 
invite.ics 

Join with Google 
Meet 

Meeting 
link 

meet.google.co~ ~(b_><_6> ___ ~ 

Join by 

phone 

Whe 
n 

Tuesday Nov 21, 2023 • 12pm - 12:30pm (Eastern Time - New York) 

Guest 

s 
Fiona Millan - organizer 

maxine.keefe@nrc.gov 

View all guest info 

Reply for maxine.keefe@nrc.gov 

Yes 
N Mayb 

o e 

More options 



Invitation from Google Calendar 

You are receiving this email because you are an attendee on the event. To stop receiving future updates for this 
event, decline this event. 

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added to the guest 
list, invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP Learn more 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Maxine Keefe 
Tue, 21 Nov 2023 17:04:47 +0000 
Fiona Millan 
Fiona + Maxine 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to jo in the meeting 

Meeting ID: l(b)(6) 
.---====;-------' 

Passcode:._l(b_l(_6> _ ___. 

Download Teams I Join on the web 

Or call in (audio only) 

l(b)(B) I United States, Silver Spring 

Phone Conference ID: .... l(b_)(_6) ___ ___. 

Find a local number I Reset PIN 

-- U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission --

Learn More I Help I Meeting options 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Maxine Keefe 
Tue, 21 Nov 2023 17:04:45 +0000 
Maxine Keefe;Fiona Millan 
Fiona + Maxine 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Click here to jo in the meeting 

Meeting ID:l(b)(B) 
.-===---~ 

Passcode: .... 1Cb_)C_6> _ ___. 

Download Teams I Join on the web 

Or call in (audio only) 

l<b)(6) I United States, Silver Spring 

Phone Conference ID:l~<b_)(6_) ___ ~ 
Find a local number I Reset PIN 

-- U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission --

Learn More I Help I Meeting options 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Hart, 

Maxine Keefe 
Fri, 1 Nov 2024 21:07:50 +0000 
Rapaport, Hart 
RE: Re: Re: Re: Yale Law ll Interested in Nuclear Law 

It was great talking with you! Definitely stay on the lookout for ABA SEER Nuclear Law Committee 
events-joining as a member should get you updates via email. And if you want to publish your writing, 
please reach out! Like I said, 500 word minimum (and 1500-word max) and no bluebook citations. Just 
embedded hyperlinks. Much easier than law school writing! 

I'll get back to you with a good next contact. 

Best, 

Maxine 

From: Rapaport, Hart ~(b)(6) l@yale.edu> 

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 2:10 PM 
To: Maxine Keefe <maxine.keefe@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Re: Yale Law lL Interested in Nuclear Law 

Hi Maxine, 

Huge thanks for all of your advice and perspective on nuclear law and government. It was great to meet 
another person who came into the field from a scientific background. 

I'm looking forward to the ABA events if I end up in DC this summer and hope to participate on the 
committee as I start to write more about the nuclear industry! 

Best wishes for the weekend. 

Best, 
Hart 

From: Maxine Keefe <maxine.keefe@nrc.gov> 
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 at 9:34 AM 
To: Rapaport, Hart 4 <b)(6) @yale.edu> 
Subject: RE: Re: Re: Yale Law 1 L Interested in Nuclear Law 

Thanks! 

From: Rapaport, Hart 4<b)(6) l@vale.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 8:25 AM 
To: Maxine Keefe <maxine.keefe@nrc.gov> 

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Yale Law ll Interested in Nuclear Law 



Here is the invitation: 

Hart Rapaport invited you to a Microsoft Teams Meeting: 

Maxine Keefe and Hart Rapaport 
November 1, 2024 
1 :00 PM - 1 :30 PM (EST) 
Meeting link: Maxine Keefe and Hart Rapaport I Microsoft Teams I Meetup-Join 

Looking forward to talking. 

Best, 

Hart 

From: Maxine Keefe <maxine.keefe@nrc.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 at 4:55 PM 
To: Rapaport, Hart 4 <b)(6) @yale.edu> 
Subject: RE: Re: Yale Law 1L Interested in Nuclear Law 

This Friday at 1 pm sounds great. 

Thanks, 

Maxine 

From: Rapaport, Hart ~(b)(6) l@yale.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 4:23 PM 
To: Maxine Keefe <maxine.keefe@nrc.gov> 

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Yale Law lL Interested in Nuclear Law 

Dear Maxine, 

Thank you for the response and no worries at all. 

Might this Friday at 12PM or 1PM work? Please let me know and I can send a Teams link. 

Best, 

Hart 

From: Maxine Keefe <maxine.keefe@nrc.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 at 9:57 AM 
To: Rapaport, Hart <J<b)(6) @yale.edu> 
Subject: Re: Yale Law 1 L Interested in Nuclear Law 



Good morning Hart, 

So sorry for my delayed response. Yes, I would be more than happy to talk. I am available any 
time this Friday 11/1 , Monday 11 /4, or Friday 11/8. I could also talk the morning of 11/12. Phone 
or Teams works best for me. 

Looking forward to it. 

Best, 

Maxine 

From: Rapaport, Hart 4 (b)(6) @yale.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 6:00:20 AM 
To: Maxine Keefe <maxine.keefe@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Yale Law 1L Interested in Nuclear Law 

Dear Maxine, 

I hope you're doing well. 

I'm a ll at Yale Law and am interested in nuclear energy law. During college at Columbia and as a 
contractor to the Department of Energy's Marshall Islands Program, I did research on radiation and its 
impact on health. I'm now eager to take that knowledge, in ad dition to a passion for technology policy, 

to the nuclear energy field. 

I'm thinking through how best to structure my academic years and summers to prepare myself for work 
in the field after graduation. Might you have some time for a call in the coming weeks to provide advice 

on how best to do this? I'd be extremely grateful for any insight you may have. 

Thank you. 

Best, 

Hart Rapaport 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Maxine Keefe 
Mon, 20 Nov 2023 20:51:42 +0000 
Fiona Millan 
RE : Re: U.S. Women in Nuclear - meeting request 

Excellent, looking forward to talking! 

From: Fiona Millan ~(b)(6) @college.harvard.edu> 

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 3:38 PM 
To: Maxine Keefe <maxine.keefe@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: U.S. Women in Nuclear - meeting request 

Hi Maxine, 

Thank you for your response! I just sent you an invite for 12 PM ET tomorrow. 

Thank you so much! I'm looking forward to meeting you. 

All the best, 
Fiona 

On Mon, Nov 20, 2023 at 3:22 PM Maxine Keefe <maxine.keefe@nrc.gov> wrote: 

Hi Fiona. 

Thank you for your message, it's great to meet you. Yes, I would be happy to meet any share any 
insights that would be valuable for your project. I am available tomorrow any time after 11 :30am, or I 
can meet next week on Monday, Tuesday, or Wednesday any time after 11 am each day. 

Best, 

Maxine 

Maxine S. Keefe 

Chief of Staff, Office of Commissioner Bradley R. Crowell 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-287-91 17 
Maxine.Keefe@nrc.gov 

From: Fiona Millan 1(b)(6) l@college.harvard.edu> 

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 12:40 PM 
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
Tue, 29 Oct 2024 20:55:16 +0000 
Rapaport, Hart 
RE: Re: Yale Law ll Interested in Nuclear Law 

This Friday at 1pm sounds great. 

Thanks, 

Maxine 

From: Rapaport, Hart 1 <b)(6) @yale.edu> 
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
To: Rapaport, Hart <j<b)(6) l@yale.edu> 
Subject: Re: Yale Law 1 L Interested in Nuclear Law 

Good morning Hart, 

So sorry for my delayed response. Yes, I would be more than happy to talk. I am available any 
time this Friday 11 /1, Monday 11/4, or Friday 11/8. I could also talk the morning of 11/12. Phone 
or Teams works best for me. 

Looking forward to it. 

Best, 

Maxine 

From: Rapaport, Hart 1(b)(6) @yale.edu> 
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
impact on health. I'm now eager to take that knowledge, in addition to a passion for technology policy, 

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
Mon, 20 Nov 2023 20:22:13 +0000 
Fiona Millan 
RE: U.S. Women in Nuclear - meeting request 

Thank you for your message, it's great to meet you. Yes, I would be happy to meet any share any insights 
that would be valuable for your project. I am available tomorrow any time after 11 :30am, or I can meet 
next week on Monday, Tuesday, or Wednesday any time after 11am each day. 

Best, 

Maxine 

Maxine S. Keefe 
Chief of Staff, Office of Commissioner Bradley R. Crowell 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-287-9117 
Maxine.Keefe@nrc.gov 

From: Fiona Millan ~ college.harvard.edu> 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 12:40 PM 
To: Maxine Keefe <maxine.keefe@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] U.S. Women in Nuclear - meeting request 

Dear Maxine, 

I hope you had a good weekend! My name is Fiona, and I am a student at Harvard. I recently joined U.S. 
Women in Nuclear after beginning a research project in the field. I found you through the member 
directory and would love to meet with you to hear your insights given your role as an Attorney for the 
NRC. 

Would you be open to meeting sometime in the coming days? I believe your insights would be immensely 
valuable for my project and would really appreciate you taking the time to speak with me. 

All the best, 
Fiona 


